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Dear Mr. O’Mahony 

I refer to your correspondence and attachinents dated 1 8‘” Decembei- ZOO9 i n  relation to applications 
for certificates of authorisation for 19 agglomerations in  Co. Cork. These applications were due to  
be lodged with the Agency 011 or before 22”“ December 2009. 

I ain to ad\% that any valid application for a certificate of authorisation must be acconipanied by 
the statutory fee off3,OOO in accordance Lirith Schedule 3 of the above referenccd Iicgulations. The 
Agency will riot consider an). application if it is not accompanied by the statutory fee. 

In thew circuinst,inces. please foru aid the outstanding application fees to thc .i\geiicj 15 ithout 
clelaq 

Yours sincerely 
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